
Regular Meeting Minutes 
Financial Planning and Allocation Commission 

March 17, 2010 at 7:30 pm 
Adella G. Urban Administrative Offices Conference Room 

323 Route 87, Columbia, CT. 06237 
 

Present:  Chairman Earnest Sharpe, Joanne Gyure, Cindy Harrison, Scott Petrequin, 
Judy Szegda-Ortiz, Mike Robertson and Al Smith. 

 
Also Present: Town Administrator Jonathan Luiz and others.  

 
1. Call to order: E. Sharpe called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm. 
 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 

C. Harrison MOVED to immediately address agenda item 6.4, entitled, 
“Presentation of GASB 45,” item 6.5, entitled, “Budget Presentation by the Town 
Administrator and Superintendent of Schools,” and item 7.0, entitled, “Audience 
of Citizens.” MOTION CARRIED 7:0. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes:  
3.1 FiPAC Regular Meeting Minutes of February 17, 2010: S. Petrequin MOVED 

to approve the Minutes of February 17, 2010 as presented. MOTION CARRIED 
7:0.  

 
4. Correspondence 
4.1 BOS Regular Meeting Minutes of February 2, 2010 
4.2 BOS Special Meeting Minutes of February 9, 2010 
4.3 BOS Policy Regular Meeting Minutes of February 16, 2010 
4.4 Tri-Board (BOS, FiPAC, BOE) Meeting Minutes of February 17, 2010 
4.5 BOS Special Meeting Minutes of February 23, 2010 
4.6 BOS Regular Meeting Minutes of March 2, 2010: C. Harrison spoke of the 

audit findings by Robert E. King & Co. P.C., and asked specifically about the 
request for inter-fund transfers to be done on a monthly basis. J. Luiz explained 
that the request refers to monthly reconciliations. Discussion followed. 

4.7 BOS Special Meeting Minutes of March 3, 2010 
4.8 BOS Special Meeting Minutes of March 8, 2010 
4.9 BOE Regular Meeting Minutes of February 22, 2010 
4.10 BOE Budget Hearing Minutes of March 1, 2010 
4.11 Letter from C. Vance to Dr. Mark McQuillan, Commissioner of Education: 

J. Luiz explained that on Thursday, March 18, 2010, he, C. Vance and E. Sharpe 
will be meeting with the Commissioner of Education to request a waiver of 
forfeiture.  

 
5. Old Business 
 



6. New Business 
6.1 Transfers 
6.2 Presentation of 2009 Audit 
6.3 Regional Economic Development Implementation Plan 
6.4 Presentation of GASB 45: J. Luiz discussed the GASB 45 report with the 

Commission.  
6.5 Budget Presentation by the Town Administrator and Superintendent of 

Schools: J. Luiz presented the FY ’10-’11 proposed town’s budget to FiPAC. He 
reviewed the budget summary explaining that the BOS is proposing a 1.82% 
increase in its FY ’10-’11 operating budget. He explained that the BOS requested 
that Department Heads as well as Commissions and Boards submit budgets with a 
0% increase. J. Luiz discussed notable expenditure increases with the 
Commission, explaining that a Fiscal Manager has been budgeted for bringing the 
Finance Department’s budget up by 14.21 %. He explained that there is a 
significant increase in the Registrar of Voters’ budget due to a additional elections 
that will take place in 2010, and will require additional staffing. He also discussed 
a proposed 3% increase for the Library. J. Luiz reviewed expenditure decreases 
along with items that were not approved in the operating budget which totaled 
$53,303.  J. Luiz discussed salaries and wages. J. Luiz that there was one salary 
increase of significance laced directly in the Board of Selectmen operating budget 
and that it is provided for the Zoning Board Clerk. He further explained that union 
negotiation may result in raises. He stated that there is a proposed increase in the 
capital budget of $302,698 for the following items: road resurfacing, DPW 
Capital Equipment, Cards Mill Road pipe replacement and the final payment for 
the purchase of a new fire engine for the Columbia Volunteer Fire Department 
(CVFD). J. Luiz stated that the proposed budget increase is 4.75%. 

 
F. Coss presented the FY ’10-’11 proposed BOE budget to FiPAC. She discussed 
salaries stating that both certified and non-certified accepted only an increase of 
2.75%. F. Coss explained that the significant increase in unemployment is needed 
to pay those employees whose positions have been cut. F. Coss discussed the 
approximate $300,000 proposed increase for Special Education, stating that this is 
a necessity. She explained that although the increase proposed for the cost of 
supplies and textbooks may look substantial, it still does not meet the school’s 
needs. She discussed a decrease in repairs and maintenance and copier rental and 
usage.  

 
7. Audience of Citizens: BOE Chairman Nelson Petrone explained that the budget 

process was not easy and that a lot of tough choices had to be made. He stated that 
there were significant job cuts and that further budget cuts will result in additional 
lay-offs. N. Petrone explained that teachers did not have to accept the cost of 
living adjustment, but they did. He thanked the teachers for recognizing the 
economic conditions.  

 
BOE member Paula Belekewicz thanked the town and the boards for supporting 
the budgets. She expressed that she would like to see more support towards the 



Rec Department and would like to see more recreational activities. C. Vance 
explained that there are funds in the budget for the Rec Department, but 
historically there was a Rec Council that oversaw the operation of the Rec 
programs. She explained that when money was taken in for one program it would 
be spent on another program when need be. C. Vance stated that the Rec Council 
then became a commission and explained that the BOS is working on getting this 
to be a “self-sufficient” commission. P. Belekewicz asked if the Rec Director is 
still part time. C. Vance answered yes, and explained that the hours have been 
split up between the Rec Director and the Assistant to the Rec Director. P. 
Belekewicz stated that she would like to see the Rec Department and the school 
work together in putting together some after school programs. C. Vance explained 
that she and F. Coss have been discussing this.  
 
R. Szegda explained that the Rec program is in very good shape and that not 
many programs were cut. He stated that the reason for the summer camp not 
taking place this year is because of last year’s unsuccessful outcome. He 
explained prior to offering a summer camp program again, the Rec Department is 
working on ensuring that the program be a success. R. Szegda stated that the town 
is hoping for a successful summer camp program for next year.  
 
Steve Wolslegel, 16 Bears Den Way, would like to see a speech pathologist and 
paraprofessionals involved in special education programs restored 100%. He 
explained that taking a program, teacher, etc. away from a special education 
student would be very difficult on that student because that is “all they know.”  

 
Steve Lawton, 1 Robert Drive, asked about the $99,000 allotment for road repair. 
He asked what the federal government is doing to help with road repair. J. Luiz 
explained that no roads in Columbia qualify for funding from the federal 
government ARRA stimulus grants. J. Luiz stated that the town does have state 
grant money for roads and road-related maintenance such as paving, salt and sand, 
etc. S. Lawton asked what kind of tax increase would occur if no BOE staff were 
cut. F. Coss explained that it would cost approximately $300,000 to reinstate the 
proposed cut positions.  

 
E. Sharpe stated that he feels both the BOE and the town are in a difficult 
situation and that this is a time to determine what is needed, not what is wanted.  
 
S. Lawton explained that he feels that cutting more teachers will result negatively 
when it comes to attracting new residents to Columbia.  

 
 

Fiona Fenteany, 66 Hennequin Road, stated that each year more teachers are 
reduced. She said that she does not see how anymore cuts can be made and hopes 
that the budget is not reduced anymore.   
 



Amy Raffa, 48 Oakwood Lane, expressed concern regarding not having dedicated 
teachers to one grade in particular.  

 
Lori Rogers, 14 Hennequin Road, stated that she does not feel as though the BOE 
is offering students more that “what is needed” and expressed she does not find 
this acceptable. She asked why the school is laying employees off and the town is 
hiring people. J. Luiz explained that the town has not added any brand new 
positions but rather, the town is partially restoring positions that have previously 
been eliminated.  

 
Heidi Rockefeller, 61 Old Willimantic Road, questioned the 10% salary increase 
of the superintendent. F. Coss explained that when the former superintendent 
resigned, she received more of a pay increase than what he was previously 
making, so she is technically receiving a 3% increase this fiscal year, not a 10% 
increase.  

 
Eva Bulley, 214 Pine Street, stated that she came to the meeting in support of the 
teachers. She expressed that she is amazed at what the teachers do and would 
FiPAC to consider the consequences that may occur by more cuts.  

 
C. Vance explained that most town employees do not work 40 hour weeks, and 
that they work between 20-25 hour weeks. She explained that the town must have 
a Town Clerks Office, Tax Collector and Assessor Office, Building Department, 
ROV, etc. in order to operate.  

 
Connie Medeiros, 58 Pine Street, asked about collective bargaining. She asked if 
the town had any idea what the increase would be for town employees. She 
questioned whether town’s people would know what they would be voting on 
before they actually voted on the budget. C. Vance said no, and explained that 
there are two unions which are currently in the negotiation process. C. Medeiros 
expressed that she would not like to see anymore cuts to the town’s budget or the 
BOE budget.  

 
Mel Johnson, 240 Route 66, stated that with the current economy, the budgets 
should consist of 0% increases. He expressed concern regarding property tax 
increases explaining he is on a fixed income.   
 
S. Wolslegel inquired about residents being able to defer their taxes if they cannot 
pay them.   
 
A. Raffa asked what last year’s tax collection rate was. E. Sharpe answered 
94.75%. A. Raffa explained that if the collection rate increases, then she would 
like to see it go to the school.  

 
Cheryl Munoz, 185 Pine Street, stated that she appreciates both budgets and feels 
that they are both very reasonable. She would like to see no further cuts.  



 
Discussion ensued amongst the Commission.  

 
8.  Next Meeting- The next regular FIPAC meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, 

April 21, 2010 at 7:30 pm.  
 
9. Adjournment: S. Petrequin MOVED to adjourn. MOTION CARRIED 7:0. The 

meeting adjourned at 10:12 pm.  
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Kimberly A. Bona 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


